From: Kathy Modes

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:16 AM

To: R1ILAT RESOURCE

Subject: FW: Baxter Aibonito - Safety Survey

————— Original Message-----

From: enrique moran@baxter.com [mailto:enrique moran@baxter.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Kathy Modes

Subject: Fw: Baxter Aibonito - Safety Survey

Ms. Modes:

Below is my original message to Ms. Miller, FYI. The discussions on the
Survey Results were held on 8/12 and 13/2008.

Regards,

Enrique Moran

Plant General Manager

Baxter Healthcare of Puerto Rico
Aibonito, PR 00926

(787)954-2261
(787)735-6343 - FAX
————— Forwarded by Enrique Moran/MedDel/PR/Baxter on 08/28/2008 01:56 PM

Enrique
Moran/MedDel/PR/B
axter
To
"Marie Miller" <MTMl@nrc.gov>
08/22/2008 04:40
cc

PM Peter
Etienne/CORP/NA/Baxter@Baxter

Subject
Baxter Aibonito - Safety Survey

Ms. Miller:

During your recent visit to our facility, we discussed the completion of
our commitments made as a result of the ADR session last year.

While discussing the results of the Safety Culture Survey, we talked
about
communicating these results to the Sterilization area employees. The



purpose of this mail is to let you know that we have completed
communicating and discussing the survey results and recommendations with
the sterilization employees as we agreed.

Please let me know if this communication should be done in a different
format or include any other person.

Regards,

Enrique Moran

Plant General Manager

Baxter Healthcare of Puerto Rico
Aibonito, PR 00926

(787)954-2261
(787)735-6343 - FAX

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s)or entity
to which it is addressed

and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Delivery of this message to any

person other than the intended recipient(s) 1is not intended in any way
to waive privilege or

confidentiality. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of , or taking of any action

in reliance upon, this information by entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you

receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.

For Translation:

http://www.baxter.com/email disclaimer
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